
TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
144 North Binkley Street • Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520 

Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800 .. 478-4441 
PHONE: (907) 262-4441 • FAX: (907) 262-1892 

www.kpb.us 

MEMORANDUM 

MIKE NAVARRE 
BOROUGH MAYOR 

Dale Bagley, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

. ' ~ 
Mike Navarre, Mayor f' ,/ 

Tom Anderson,' Borough Assessor~ 

July 15, 2015 

Ordinance 2015-20, An Ordinance Amending the Common Boundary Between 
the Central Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service.Area.and the South Kenai Peninsula 
Hospital Service Area, KPB 16.08.010 and 16.24.010 

The Assessing Department ·and Geographic Information Systems estimated changes in taxable 
assessed values and service area tax revenues for the Central Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service 
Area (CKPHSA) and the .:South Kenai Peninsula Hospital Service Area if the ordinance as 
proposed is approved. Following are the estimated changes: 

Taxable assessed value for area := $53,119,500 
CKPHSA- increase in tax $531 
SPH- decrease in tax .($122,175) 


